

RE: LTEP Chapters

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 17:32:04 -0400
Attachments: AT CR edits - 2017-07-10- Chapter 1 - Affordable and Accessible Energy v4.docx (66.18 kB); AT CR edits - 2017-07-10- Chapter 2 - Flexible Energy System v4.docx (414.2 kB)

[Edits on Chapters 1 and 2.](#)

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: July-11-17 11:56 AM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Chapters

Hey all,

Here are the first two chapters with Atel's edits. They're mostly not too extensive. It's a bit tricky reconciling his edits with these new versions (and sometimes reading his handwriting), so let me know if anything doesn't make sense.

I'll follow up with more as I have them.

-David

PS. For what it's worth, most of his edits were already incorporated by your edits on the previous versions! Great minds think alike. Or he has been successfully molding us all in his vision. Take it as you will.